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Email this form and syllabus to UGPC@fau.edu one week before the University Graduate Programs Committee meeting so that

materials may be viewed on the UGPC website prior to the mesting.
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Master of Education with Major in Curriculum and Instruction

The M.Ed. in Curriculum and Instruction (for certified teachers with a professional or temporary certificate) may be dtained in the
areas noted below while the online M.Ed. in Curriculum and Instruction is offered with online specialization in Multicultural
Education, -ard-ESOL Education, Teacher Leadership and a classroom-based specialization in Early Childhood Education.

Areas of Concentration
Art (K-12)

Early Childhood Education

English/Language Arts (6-12)

ESOL Education (K-12) (online)

Mathematics (6-12)

Multicultural Education (K-12) (online)

Reading (K-12) (does not lead to certification as a reading teacher)
Science Education (Biology, Chemistry and Physics) (6-12)

Social Science (6-12)

Teacher Leadership (K-12)
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From: Dilys Schoorman

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 12:32 PM

To: Paul Peluso; Robert Shockley; Michael Brady; Michael Whitehurst: Barbara
Ridener; Deena Wener

Ce: Sabrina Sembiante; Hanizah Zainuddin: Traci Baxley; Michelle Vaughan; Deborah
Shepherd

Subject: Course change requests

Dear colleagues:
I am sending you two program changes that we have made in our M.Ed. In C&I. One is
to substitute EDF 6637 — Race, Class and Gender Issues in Education for EDF 6800 —
Foundations of Global Education in our required core; the second is to offer the already-
approved Teacher Leadership certificate as an area of concentration in the M.Ed.
Although these are largely changes internal to our program/ department, I want to make
sure I follow protocol and inform you of these changes and request your support in the
form of a statement of no conflict, at your earliest convenience.

Officially, these changes are due to the COE GPC today, but | am hoping to beg for some
grace due to the closure of the university.
Thank you for your response.

Best wishes,

Dilys

BE&U

Dilys Schoorman, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture and
Educational Inquiry

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: 561 297-3965

Fax: 561 297 2925

http://www.coe.fau.edw/faculty/dschoorm/

On 18/7/16, 1:48 PM, "Paul Peluso" <ppeluso@fau.edu> wrote:

No conflict with CE.
Hope all are well following Matthew.

Sent from my iPhone



On 10/7/16, 4:46 PM, "Robert Shockley" <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu> wrote:

No conflict with EDLRM. Bob

Sent from my iPad

From: Michael Whitehurst <whitehur@fau.edu>
Date: Saturday, October 8, 2016 at 11:46 AM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Course change requests

Dilys,
No conflict with ESHP.
Mike

From: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER @ fau.edu>{Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 at
1:28 PM[JTo: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm(@fau.edu>, Paul Peluso
<ppeluso@fau.edu>, Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>, Michael Brady
<mbrady@fau.edu>, Michael Whitehurst <whitehur(@fau.edu>, Deena Wener
<wener@fau.edu>Cc: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante(@fau.edu>, Hanizah Zainuddin
<zainuddi@fau.edu>, Traci Baxley <BAXLEY @fau.edu>, Michelle Vaughan
<mvaugha3@fau.edu>, Deborah Shepherd <DSHEP@fau.edu>[1Subject: RE: Course
change requests

Hi Dilys,

Teaching and Learning does not have a problem with the substitution of EDF 6637 for
EDF 6800. Does this mean that EDF 6800 will no longer be offered? I ask because it is
a course in a few of our master’s degrees.

Unfortunately, the department of Teaching and Learning cannot support the Teacher
Leadership certificate as a concentration of the M.Ed. As you might guess, the DTL see
this as direct competition to the work that we do. While we understand that it is not
certification, it is working with teachers and to have DTL excluded represents a lack of
acknowledgement for the work that we do.

Best wishes,

Barbara

Barbara R. Ridener, Ph.D.



Chair and Associate Professor
Department of Teaching and Learning
Florida Atlantic University

From: Dilys Schoorman [Sent: Monday. October 10, 2016 1:38 PM[ To: Barbara
Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>'Subject: Re: Course change requests

Hi Barbara:

EDF 6800 will continue to be offered per our current rotation. It 1s a very popular course
and there should not be any concern among those for whom this is either an elective or a
requirement.

The teacher leadership certificate comprises two already existing courses in CCEIL 1 did
not realize that this was a concern for you when the proposal for the certificate went
through a year or so ago. The notion of competition is something I had not thought about
in this case.

Take care,

Dilys

From: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>
Date: Monday. October 10, 2016 at 2:47 PM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm(@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Course change requests

Thanks and I understand



Mikaela von Kursell

Subject: FW: Teacher Leadership Certificate as AOS

Begin forwarded message:

From: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Teacher Leadership Certificate as AOS

Date: November 9, 2016 at 4:18:59 PM EST

To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>

Cc: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>, Susannah Brown <Sbrow118@fau.edu>, Jennifer
Bloom <bloomj@fau.edu>, Hanizah Zainuddin <zainuddi@fau.edu>, Paul Peluso

<ppeluso@fau.edu>, Valerie Bristor <BRISTOR@fau.edu>, Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>

Hi Everyone,

| met with Dilys on Monday and we discussed CCEl’s proposal that the Teacher Leadership Certificate be a track in the
Master’s of C&I.

| hope the following will clarify my position on behalf of the Department of Teaching and Learning.

The Department of Teaching and Learning believes that based on the nature of the degrees and programs that the two
departments offer, there is program and degree overlap. The Department of Teaching and Learning’s lack of support
was meant to highlight this overlap, but not meant to stop the proposal. It is our belief that just because Teaching and
Learning works with teachers, we acknowledge that other departments do as well. Therefore, it is further the
perspective of Teaching and Learning that should this degree track move forward for approval through the university,
the department would like it recorded that such approval would ALSO not prohibit the Department of Teaching and
Learning from offering future master’s degrees to teachers.

Best wishes,

Barbara

Barbara R. Ridener, Ph.D.

Chair and Associate Professor
Department of Teaching and Learning
Florida Atlantic University

From: Dilys Schoorman

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>

Cc: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Susannah Brown <Sbrow118@fau.edu>; Jennifer Bloom <bloomj@fau.edu>;

Hanizah Zainuddin <zainuddi@fau.edu>; Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Teacher Leadership Certificate as AOS

Hi Barbara:
On my calendar. Might we schedule for ED 356 if others copied want to join?
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If not it would be just us in your office or mine.
Thanks,
Dilys

E&U

Dilys Schoorman, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture and
Educational Inquiry

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: 561 297-3965

Fax: 561 297 2925

http://www.coe.fau.edu/faculty/dschoorm

Visit our department website:

http://www.coe.fau.edu/academicdepartments/ccei/

Visit our Facebook Page:

https://www.facebook.com/fauCCEl ?ref+ts&fref+ts

From: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2016 at 12:27 PM

To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>

Cc: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>, Susannah Brown <Sbrow118@fau.edu>, Jennifer Bloom <bloomj@fau.edu>,

Hanizah Zainuddin <zainuddi@fau.edu>, Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Teacher Leadership Certificate as AOS

Dilys,
How about Monday? 10:30 am?

Barbara

From: Dilys Schoorman

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>

Cc: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Susannah Brown <Sbrow118@fau.edu>; Jennifer Bloom <bloomj@fau.edu>;

Hanizah Zainuddin <zainuddi@fau.edu>; Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>
Subject: Teacher Leadership Certificate as AOS

HI Barbara:

| am following up from the College GPC meeting where CCEl's request to offer the already approved Teacher Leadership
Certificate as an additional area of concentration in our M.Ed. program was met with a concern from your department about
the lack of consultation.

While | am a little puzzled about the nature of consultation desired, | am open to having the conversation. Please note that |
have already verified that the registrar’s office will print the title of the certificate on the students' transcripts. The main
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change that we seek is to be able to list the certificate as an area of concentration on our graduate catalog. Since this is a
certificate shared by EDLRM and CCEl, | am copying Dr. Shockley and the GPC representative from his department.

| am available during the following days and times:
Thursday 3rd between 9-1

Monday 7th ~ flexible throughout

Tuesday 8th: 11- noon; 1.30-4

Let me know if any of these times would work for you. | am happy for just the two of us to meet if we cannot coordinate
everyone’s schedule. But | wanted to keep everyone in the loop of this communication.

Thanks,
Dilys

EaU

Dilys Schoorman, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture and
Educational Inquiry

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: 561 297-3965

Fax: 561 297 2925

http://www.coe.fau.edu/faculty/dschoorm/

Visit our department website:

http://www.coe.fau.edu/academicdepartments/ccei/

Visit our Facebook Page:

https://www.facebook.com/fauCCEI?ref+ts&fref+ts



